

Minutes of the Parents Association Meeting from September 26th, 2016

Attendants: Franka Borger, Karina Ringeisen, Angie Hessbruegge, Jennifer Hoffmann, Anja Danger, Daniela Zerndl, Marion Rumpf-Steppat, Vera Volmer, Marc Hoffmeister, Mara Poehlker, Sarah Freitag, Sabine Pohl, Sandra Rehder, Heike Bauer, Christine Schehl, Steffi Schwarz, Joyce Möller, Tina Weishaupt (später), Julia Meyer, Petra Reiff, Michaela Braun Rueda, Valerie Woldter, Katja Kursatz, Sabine Deil, Ulrike Brandl, Katherin Michon, Lori Wolper, Katja Glies, Anke Sulimma, Jingyang Wang-Hano, Daniela Letros, Dorothea Liedl, Andrea Agraz-Spies

Head of School Mr. Weghoff and Head of Lower School Dr. Simone Brümmer

Absent: Rebecca Engelmann, Despina Mertzios, Cornelia Groeger, Julia Bergmann, Tina Hess-Seibert, Dagmar Schultze, Nicole Cartellieri, Rita von Seidel, Andreas Pfeil, Gudrun Kollatz, Tina Cremer, Claudia Malmstroem, Erika Reptschik

Guests: none

TOP 1: Welcome, Introduction of the school administration and PA members

TOP 1: Begrüßung, Vorstellung der Schulleitung und Elternbeiratsmitglieder

TOP 2: Election

- President: Frau Marion Rumpf-Steppat
- First Deputy: Frau Sandra Rehder
- Second Deputy: Frau Anke Sulimma
- Co-Secretaries: Frau Katja Glies (D) /Frau Michaela Braun Rueda (E)
- Treasurer: Frau Jingyang Wang-Hano

TOP 2: Wahlen zu den Gremien

- Vorsitzende: Frau Marion Rumpf-Steppat
- 1. Stellvertreterin: Frau Sandra Rehder
- 2. Stellvertreterin: Frau Anke Sulimma
- Schriftführerin: Frau Katja Glies (D) /Frau Michaela Braun-Rueda (E)
- Kassenwart: Frau Jingyang Wang-Hano

TOP 3: Report from the Head of School (Mr. Weghoff and Dr. Brümmer)

- Please refer to presentation enclosed.

TOP 3: Bericht der Schulleitung (Herr Weghoff und Fr. Dr. Brümmer)

- Siehe Präsentation im Anhang

TOP 4: Report from the Student Representatives

- New elections will be held for student representatives in October.

TOP 4: Bericht der Schülermitverwaltung

- Neue Wahlen für die Schülermitverwaltung werden im Oktober stattfinden.

TOP 5: Report from the Head of the PA

- Schoolympics: volunteers are needed (please refer to GIS Newsletter), Energy Garden is foreseen to be inaugurated during the event
- Steubenparade: please sent suggestions to PA on how to make it more attractive in order to increase

TOP 5: Bericht der Vorsitzenden

- Schoolympics: Bedarf an Unterstützung durch Eltern bei (siehe Newsletter), Energy Garden soll offiziell eingeweiht werden
- Steubenparade: attraktiver für Eltern/SchülerInnen gestalten damit zukünftig mehr Familien mitgehen

attendance

- Schoolregister: objective is to gather information such as contacts/profession/skills on all parents in a secure database. A proposal will be elaborated by Marion Rumpf-Steppat, Marc Hoffmeister und Vera Volmer
- Board Meeting: Sandra Rehder will represent PA
- Teacher General Conference: Anke Sulimma will represent PA
- Arts & Crafts Fair will be postponed to Spring 2017
- Holiday Bazaar: will take place on December 3, 2016. Volunteers will be needed in different areas.
- Nikolaus: PA voted in favor of ordering chocolate Nikoläuse (nut free). It's not certain yet that ordering can be made through German House as in previous years.
- Fundraising Project 2016: will be decided by PA at a later stage after detailed presentation about school building project is held (will be presented by school)
- Fundraising Committee: those interested in participating please refer to PA President directly
- Enrollment Process After School Program (AGs): ideas and suggestions on how to improve the process should be sent to working group (Marion, Sandra and Anke)
- Ideas, suggestions, critics, etc. can be sent to PA President at any given time

(Ideen an den EB richten)

- Schoolregister: Idee alle Eltern mit Kontakt/Beruf/Fähigkeiten in einer Art Branchenbuch in einer geschützten Datenbank zu erfassen. Mit konkreter Umsetzung befassen sich Marion Rumpf-Steppat, Marc Hoffmeister und Vera Volmer
- Boardmeeting: Sandra Rehder nimmt teil
- Gesamtkonferenz der Lehrer: Anke Sulimma nimmt teil
- Arts & Crafts Fair wird auf den Frühling 2017 verschoben
- Holiday/Weihnachtsbasar: 3.Dez.2016, viele Arbeitsbereiche für die Unterstützung benötigt wird
- Nikolaus: EB hat sich für Finanzierung der (nussfreien) Schokoladen-Nikoläuse entschieden, ob Bestellung/Lieferung über deutsches Haus klappt ist noch nicht sicher
- Fundraising Projekt in 2016 wird zu einem späteren Zeitpunkt im EB beschlossen, vorher Informationen zum Aus-/Umbau der Schule - erfolgt zeitnah durch Schule
- Fundraising Committee: wer Interesse an Teilnahme hat bitte bei EB Vorsitzenden melden
- Anmeldung für AG's: Ideen, Vorschläge zur Verbesserung des Anmeldeprozesses an Arbeitsgruppe (Marion, Sandra und Anke) senden
- Allgemeine und spezielle Anregungen, Ideen, Kritik etc. bitte jederzeit per Mail an EB Vorsitzende einreichen

TOP 6: Report from the treasurer

- No report given as former treasurer wasn't present at the meeting. Postponed until next meeting

TOP 6: Bericht des Kassenwarts

- Kein Bericht wurde vorgestellt, da bisheriger Kassenwart bei der Sitzung nicht anwesend war. Dieser Punkt wird auf die nächste Sitzung verschoben.

TOP 7: misc. / group picture for the yearbook

- PA Meeting schedule will be sent by mail.

TOP 7: Verschiedenes: Gruppenfoto u.a.

- Nächste Termine für EB Meeting werden per Mail bekannt gegeben.